
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:59 AM 

Jeff Bates 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Brenda Hawkins; Mark Long; Shalonda Hopkins; Keino Young; rh2514@att.com 

RE: Docket No. 160167-TP- BST/AT&T and QuantumShift Communications 

Good morning, Jeff. The docket title for 160167-TP has been updated per your request below. 

Vorotfty :Menasco 
Office of- Commission C{erk. 
:f{oricfa P-u6fic Service Con1n1ission 
2540 Sftttmard" Oak 'B{vcf. 
'la[{aliassee, :f{o-ricfa 32399-0850 

(Bso) 413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 

available to the public and mei:Jia upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:47 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Brenda Hawkins; Mark Long; Shalonda Hopkins; Keino Young; rh2514@att.com 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 160167-TP- BST/AT&T and QuantumShift Communications 

Dorothy, please change the title for this docket to show it as an amendment to the "interconnection and resale 

agreement" instead of IURC, per AT&T's verification, below. 

Chip, make a note in your records for future reference. No need to send a corrected letter this time. 

Jeff 

From: HOWELL, RICHARDT. [mailto:rh2514@att.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:44 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Brenda Hawkins; Mark Long; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160167-TP- BST/AT&T and QuantumShift· Communications 

That appears to be a correct assessment. Please let me know if you would like for me to submit a new cover letter. 

Thanks, 

Richard T. "Chip" Howell 
Area Manager-Regulatory Relations 
AT&T 
208 S Akard St, Room 2510.02 
Dallas, TX 75202 
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Tel: 214-757-8099 
Cell: 469-657-0082 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of AT&T Services, Inc. are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 

whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please 

notify the sender at (214) 757-8099 and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use. retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing. or 
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:20PM 

To: HOWELL, RICHARDT. <rh2514@att.com> 

Cc: Brenda Hawkins <BHawkins@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Shalonda Hopkins 

<SHopkins@PSC.STATE.FL.US> · 

Subject: Docket No. 160167-TP- BST/AT&T and QuantumShift Communications 

Chip, 

The underlying ICA for the above amendment is/was for resale only, and the subsequent amendment in Docket No. 

150079-TP, added intercarrier compensation. Since collocation and unbundled network don't appear to be present in 

the contract, should this be styled as an "amendment to the interconnection and resale agreement" instead? 

Jeff Bates 
Research Associate 

Office of Telecommunications 

Florida Public Service Commission 

v- (850) 413-6538 
F- (850) 413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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